MTRLC LLC TEL: 617-753-0663

PO Box 121147 FAX: 617-423-1075
Boston, MA 02112-1147 www.motorolanetwork.com

Federal Communications Commission
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBIJECT:
Request for Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AF5PMX1200
The product, Dual-band Wifi Extender, has been granted by FCC dated 02/13/2017, FCC

ID: 2AF5PMX1200. Pursuant to §2.1043, we, MTRLC LLC (2AF5P), would like to modify
the authorized equipment for below changes:

The applicant added the frequency range band I, band lll, after reassessement, all
items were re-tested. And add the DFS report.

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no hardware
or electrical modification made to the applying transmitter itself. The modification is
achieved by sofeware.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: 2AF5PMX1200 as a Class I
Permissive Change in this device.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

W

Andy Pollock

Director of Hardware Engineering
MTRLC LLC

P.O. Box 121147

Boston, MA 02112-1147
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